
HRDX-190032-GD 

Executive Search Services 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Date: March 28, 2019 Bid Date: April 10, 2018 

at 3:00 P.M. (Local Time) 

RFQ Name: Executive Search Services Bid No.: HRDX-190032-GD 

NOTE: The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes 

which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary: 

1. Any questions shall be submitted in writing to the City of Gainesville Purchasing Division by 3:00 p.m. (local

time), April 3, 2019.  Questions may be submitted as follows: 

Email: dykemangb@cityofgainesville.org 

Subject: Questions – RFQ HRDX-190032-GD 

2. Please find attached:

a. Copy of the black out period (Cone of Silence) information (Financial Procedures Manual Section

41-423 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters) distributed during non-mandatory pre-bid

meeting.

b. Copy of the pre-bid sign-in sheet for your information.

3. Gayle Dykeman, Procurement Division, discussed bid requirements.

a. This was a call in non-mandatory pre-bid conference. Attendees were registered via phone by Gayle

Dykeman.

b. Bids are to be received by the Purchasing office no later than 3:00 p.m. on April 10, 2019.  Any bids

received after 3:00 p.m. on that date will not be accepted.

c. Question must be submitted in writing, via email, to dykemangb@cityofgainesville.org and are due

by 3:00pm April 3, 2019.

i. All communication must be through Gayle Dykeman only. Do not communicate with

other City staff.

d. Sign, date and return all Addenda

e. Discussed that bid form must be signed

f. Discussed minimum requirements, page 3 of the RFQ package

g. Discussed Scope and Requested Services, page 2 of the RFQ package

h. Proposal Response Requirements commence on page 19. All required forms are marked as such at

the top of the form.
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4. Audrey Gainey, Talent Acquisition Manager, discussed the scope of the project, reviewing the information 

indicated in the RFQ. The RFQ is for Executive Level Searches for high level opportunities in the City of 

Gainesville. It is expected that the searches will be nationwide and embrace diversity. The searches will be 

conducted for both General Government and Gainesville Regional Utilities, which may have some very 

specific utility-based employment needs. While for the most part, the searches are expected to be ‘standard’, 

the City is also looking for innovative tools and techniques for recruiting. 

 

The following are answers/clarifications to questions received at the pre-bid conference. 

 

5. Question: How many executive searches do you anticipate to occur over the course of the three year initial 

  contract? 

Answer: This number is undetermined. Firms will be engaged as vacancies occur.  We do anticipate; 

however, having three (3) openings this calendar year. 

 

6. Question: How many executive searches currently occur each year? 

Answer:   This number fluctuates based on turnover; however, in the last three years we have engage firms 

  to assist with eight (8) Executive level searches.   

 

7. Question: Would the City actively recruit while it has also engaged an Executive Search firm for the same 

  position? 

Answer: The City will post the open position on its employment opportunities page, but refers all 

   interested applicants to the Executive Search Firm. 

 

8. Question:  Is there one winner? 

Answer:  We are looking to have at least three (3) firms with a variety of market expertise. Decisions will 

   be made based on the diversity of expertise made available through the responding firms. 

 

9. Question: When was the last time the City went out to bid in order to acquire Executive Search Firms? 

Answer: A very long time ago. Not in recent memory. 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his or her 

signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal. 

 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 

 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 

with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  

 

PROPOSER:  _____________________________________________ 

 

BY:   _____________________________________________ 

 

DATE:   _____________________________________________ 



HRDX-190032-GD 

Executive Search Services 

 

 

CITY OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 

GAINESVILLE PROCEDURES MANUAL 

 

 

 

41-423 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters 

 

 Except as expressly set forth in Resolution 060732, Section 10, during the black out period as defined 

herein no person may lobby, on behalf of a competing party in a particular procurement process, City Officials 

or employees except the purchasing division, the purchasing designated staff contact. Violation of this provision 

shall result in disqualification of the party on whose behalf the lobbying occurred. 

 

 Black out period means the period between the issue date which allows for immediate submittals to the 

City of Gainesville Purchasing Department for an invitation for bid or the request for proposal, or qualifications, 

or information, or the invitation to negotiate, as applicable, and the time the City Officials and Employee 

awards the contract. 

 

 Lobbying means when any natural person for compensation, seeks to influence the governmental 

decision making, to encourage the passage, defeat, or modification of any proposal, recommendation or 

decision by City Officials and Employees, except as authorized by procurement documents. 

 

 




